SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 5, 2014
12: 08 p. m

12: 08: 31 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Meyer called the Senate Finance Commttee neeting
to order at 12:08 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Pete Kelly, Co-Chair

Senat or Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair

Senat or Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Senator dick Bishop

Senat or M ke Dunl eavy

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny d son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Jonmo Stewart, Fairbanks Econom c Devel opnment Corporation
(FEDC); Heather MCarty, Central Bering Sea Fisherman's
Associ ation, Juneau; Representative Doug |saacson.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

d enn  Juday, Professor, School of Natural Resour ces,
University of Alaska Fairbanks, Fairbanks; Pete Lews,
Super i nt endent Fairbanks North  Star Bor ough  School

District, Fai r banks; Jan Dawe, Resear ch Assi st ant
Prof essor, School of Natural Resources, University of
Al aska Fairbanks, Fairbanks; Paul GI1I, Student, University

of Al aska Fairbanks, Fairbanks; Mchelle Sinon, Student,
University of Al aska Fairbanks, Fairbanks; Bryan C enenz,

Chair, Uni versity of Al aska Fai r banks Col | ege of
Engi neering and Mning Advisory and Devel opnent Council,
Fai r banks; Karen  Jensen, Pr esi dent, Al aska  Library

Associ ation, Fairbanks; Roger Burggraf, Self, Fairbanks;
Taber Rehbaum CEO, Big Brothers Big Sisters of Al aska,
Fai r banks; Alan Hoza, Sel f, Fai r banks; Dave Pel uni s-



Messi er, VWor | d Ener gy Coor di nat or, Tanana Chi ef s
Conf erence, Fairbanks; Stan Leaphart, Executive Director,
Ctizens Advisory Commttee on Federal Areas, Fairbanks;
Brenda Stanfill, Executive Director, Interior Alaska Center
for Non-violent Living, Fairbanks; Peggy Burns, Salcha Fair
Associ ation, Fairbanks; Luke Hopkins, Mayor, Fairbanks
North Star Borough, Fairbanks; Chuck Kaucic, D strict
Manager, Wasilla Soil and Water Conservation District, Mat-
Su; KJ Martin-Albright, Director, Wasilla Library, Wasill a;
Doug Giffin, Cty Manager, Gty of Palner; Roger Purcell,
Houst on Chanber of Comrerce, Houston; Elizabeth Ripley,
Executive Director, WMit-Su Health Foundation, Wasilla;
Mol Iy Wbod, Board Menber, Chase Conmmunity Council, Mat- Su;
Beth Fread, Self, Mat-Su; Sam Brice, President, Brice Inc.,
Fai rbanks; Barbara Johnson, Myor's Ofice, Fairbanks;
Larry DeVil biss, WMat-Su Borough Myor, Palner; Gle Vick,
Board Menber, King Crab Project, Fairbanks; Joe Giffith,
Mat anuska El ectri c, Pal mer ; Jewel Jones, Anchor age
Communi ty Land Trust, Anchorage; Lance WI ber, Minicipality
of Anchorage, Anchorage; Lois Epstein, Cvil Engineer, The
W | derness Society, Anchorage; Suzi Pearson, Executive
Director, Abused Wnen's Aid in Cisis, Anchorage; Rebecca
Piersch, Abused Wnen's Aid in Crisis, Anchorage; Steve
Sum da, Tanadgusix Corporation (TDX), Anchorage; Cheryl
Lovegreen, Anchorage Public Library, Anchorage; Minon
Schwartz, Anchorage Public Library, Anchorage; Shel |y
Morgan, Susitna El enentary School, Anchorage; Jacob, d sen,
Susitna Elenmentary School, Anchor age; Kim Bautista,
Pri nci pal , Susitna Elenmentary School, Anchorage; Pet e
Stokes, University of Alaska, Anchorage; doria Mnni,
Self, Anchorage; Brian Saylor, Anchorage Lung Associ ation,
Anchorage; Trina Landl ord, Executive Director, Al aska
Native Arts Foundation, Anchorage; Don Rogers, Partners Re-
Entry Center, Anchor age; Cat hl een  McLaughl i n, Program
Di rector, Partners Re-Entry Center, Anchor age; Anna
Breuninger, Friends of the Library, Anchorage; Janice
Jones, Partners Re-Entry Center, Anchorage; Cathy d eason,
Turnagain Comunity  Council, Anchor age; M ke  Abbott,
Anchor age School District, Anchor age; Martin Lang,
Anchorage School District, Principle, Eagle River; Brenda
Bogowith, Self, Eagle River; Ron Long, Self, Cty of
Sewar d; D ane  Conver se, Pratt Museum Honer ; Ryjil
Christiansen, Pratt Mseum Homer; Terry Thonpson, South
Peni nsula Haven House, Honer ; Philip Alderfer, Pratt
Museum  Honer; Hal Shepherd, Center of Water Advocacy,
Honer; Patricia Phillips, Mayor of Pelican, Pelican; Dr.
Alex Hlls, Carnegie Mllon University, Pal mer; Jeff

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 2 04/ 05/ 14 12:08 P.M



Stephan, United Fishermen's Marketing Association, Kodiak;
Karen Petersen, Friends of Thorne Bay Library, Thorne Bay;
Katya Kirsch, Self, Haines; Norman Eck, NW Arctic Borough
School District, Kotzebue; Becky Long, Self, Bald Muntain;
Dave Herbert, Superintendent, St. Mary's School, St
Mary's; Craig Cottrel, Cty Admnistrator, Hoonah; WII
Prittie, Self, Sunshine; Doug Smth, Self, Talkeetna;
Conrad Douglas, Anmbler, Cty of Anbler; Peg Foster, Self,
Tal keetna; Brian Okonek, self, Talkeetna; Robert GCerlack,
Self, Tal keetna; Sheryl Salasky, Self, Talkeetna; John
Strasenburgh, Self, Talkeetna; Dan Blair, Mayor, Wittier
Ellen WIf, Self, Talkeetna; Melis Coddy, Tal keentna
Community Council, Talkeetna; Ken Ray, Self, Wsilla; Jan
Wentnore, Skagway Marine Access, Skagway; Cory Thole,
Sel f, Skagway; Elizabeth Lavoie, Self, Skagway; Ken Russo,
Sel f, Skagway; Deborah Potter, Sel f, Skagway; Tamar
Harrison, Self, Skagway; Sam Palnerson, Self, Skagway;
James Nol an, Self, Skagway; Jennifer Thuss Self, Skagway;
Dr. Bruce Wber, Self, Skagway.

SUMVARY
SB 119 BUDGET: CAPI TAL

SB 119 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

PUBLI C TESTI MONY:
FAI RBANKS, MNAT-SU
ANCHORACGE
GLENALLEN, SEWARD, HOVER
STATEW DE TELECONFERENCE OFFNET SI TES

#sb119

SENATE BILL NO. 119
“"An Act nmking appropriations, including capita
appropriations and ot her appropri ations; maki ng

appropriations to capitalize funds."

12:08: 31 PM

APUBLI C TESTI MONY: FAI RBANKS, NMNAT-SU

12: 09: 31 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 3 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



GLENN  JUDAY, PROFESSOR, SCHOOL OF NATURAL RESOURCES,

UNI VERSI TY OF ALASKA FAI RBANKS, FAI RBANKS (via
tel econference), testified in support of the $700,000 to
conplete the Boil Al aska Lear ni ng, Adapt at i on, and

Production (BAKLAP) project. He was the director of the
program and he explained that BAKLAP was | aunched in the
2012 capital budget to the Departnent of Revenue (DOR),
through a reinbursable services agreenent. The program was
intended to carry out sustained yield force nmanagenent and
do innovative work in education through hands-on | earning.
He remarked that there were new wood-energy facilities
under construction, wth the support of the renewable
energy loan program He stressed that there was a new
demand for enforced production in Alaska. There was a
buil ding that formerly housed 14 federal forestry
scientists and 10 research professionals, but those
positions had been elimnated. He pointed out that the
School of Natural Resources had been reduced from 9
professors to 4 professors.

12:11:53 PM

PETE LEW S, SUPERI NTENDENT, FAI RBANKS NORTH STAR BOROUGH
SCHOCOL DI STRICT, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), testified
in support of funding for phase 4 of the Barnette Magnet
School project, and the conpletion of the BAKLAP project.
He explained that phase 4 was part of an $11.2 mllion
project that would replace a 50-year-old building. He
stated that phase 4 would deal with severe seisnmc and
structural deficiencies in the school. He announced that
the funds could come from the capital budget or through
funding of the Depart nent of Education and  Early
Devel opnent ( DEED) recomendati ons. He stressed the
i nportance of conpletion of the project. The project began
in 2006, and would provide a solid structure in a safe
| earning environment for 50 years. He also echoed M.
Juday's comments regarding the inportance of funding the
BAKLAP proj ect .

12:14: 06 PM

JAN DAWE, RESEARCH ASSI STANT PROFESSOR, SCHOOL OF NATURAL
RESOURCES, UNI VERSITY OF ALASKA FAI RBANKS, FAIRBANKS (via
tel econference), testified in support of the BAKLAP program
funding. She echoed the coments of M. Juday and M.
Lews. She stated that there were six people in the
Fai r banks Legislative Information Ofice (LIO who were in

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 4 04/ 05/ 14 12:08 P.M



support of the program Those individuals would not be
testifying in the current neeting, but they had submtted
letters of support (copies on file). She remarked that the
educati onal conponent of BAKLAP was called "K-20", because
the power of the university was used to work with K-12
schools. She stated that over the last 18 nonths, BAKLAP
had worked with over 30 teachers in 12 Fairbanks North Star
schools, and over 850 students. During the summer, BAKLAP
offered K-12 teachers continuing education courses. She
stated that the BAKLAP nethodology included integrated
curricul um whi ch i ncl uded sci ence, t echnol ogy,
engi neering, and mth (STEM and art instruction. She
stressed that the arts provided a gateway to integrated
curricul um

12:16: 51 PM

PAUL dLL, STUDENT, UNI VERSI TY OF ALASKA FAI RBANKS,
FAI RBANKS (via teleconference), testified in support of the
engi neering buildings at the University of Al aska Anchorage
(UAA) and the University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF). He
stated that he was a graduate student in the Electrical
Engi neering Program at UAF. His research interest was power
for the renote villages in Alaska. There was currently a
shortage of power engineers, because the workforce was
aging. Sone of the lab equipment in the current UAF
buil ding dated back 1903, but technology was continually
evolving, which required new |ab equipnent. He expressed
gratitude for the actual |ab equipnment at UAF, rather than
relying entirely on conputer sinulations. The nunber of
bui |l di ngs nmust increase, to fit the new | ab equi pnent.

12: 18: 09 PM

M CHELLE SIMON, STUDENT, UNI VERSITY OF ALASKA FAI RBANKS,
FAI RBANKS (via tel econference), spoke in support of funding
for the new engineering buildings at UAA and UAF. She
stated that she was currently studying for her Masters in
El ectrical Engineering. She stressed that there were too
many engi neering students, but not enough room for them to
| earn.

12:18: 47 PM

BRYAN CLEMENZ, CHAI R, UNI VERSI TY OF ALASKA FAI RBANKS
COLLEGE OF ENG NEERI NG AND M NI NG ADVI SORY AND DEVELOPMENT
COUNCI L, FAI RBANKS (via teleconference), testified in

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 5 04/ 05/ 14 12:08 P.M



support of funding for the conpletion of the engineering
buildings at UAA and UAF. Economic diversity was an
i nportant conponent in Alaska, and he felt that the
students who graduate from engineering prograns in Al aska
would remain in Alaska after graduation. He felt that the
engi neering students cane from promnent famlies, so they
woul d be innovative in diversifying Al aska. He felt that
there was space in the market to hire and enpl oy engineers,
because there were many conpanies in the industry that were
hiring engineers from outside of Al aska. He stressed that
there were not enough educational facilities for the nunber
of engi neers.

12:21: 11 PM

KAREN  JENSEN, PRESI DENT, ALASKA LI BRARY  ASSOCI ATI QN,
FAI RBANKS (via teleconference), testified in support of
funding for the public library construction grants. She
announced that the libraries that had received the grants
were very appreciative, and would not have been able to
conplete their projects wthout those grants. She renarked
that the communities were able to provide quality service.
She stated that the libraries that were applying for the
grants had carefully planned for the expansions; garnered
| ocal support and matching funds; and were ready to proceed
with the <construction projects. The applications were
reviewed and ranked by the Departnent of Conmerce,
Community and Econom c Devel opnent ( DCCED) and were
carefully vetted within the library comunity. She also
spoke in support of funding the Statewide Library and
Archi ves Museum ( SLAM .

12: 23: 22 PM

ROGER  BURGGRAF, SELF, FAI RBANKS (via teleconference)
testified in support of funding for the new engineering
buil dings at UAA and UAF. He al so spoke in support of the
new power plant at UAF. He stated that he had a close
relationship with UAA since 1959. He remarked that he had
seen many changes over the years, and was privileged to
work with the UAA students. He felt that the UAA graduates
had a positive inpact on Al aska and the nation. He remarked
that ConocoPhilips had recently presented a need for
another forty years of engineers from UA to work on the
North Slope, therefore justifying the investnent in the new
engi neering buil di ngs.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 6 04/ 05/ 14 12:08 P.M



12:25: 35 PM

TABER REHBAUM CEO, BIG BROTHERS BIG SISTERS OF ALASKA,
FAI RBANKS (via tel econference), spoke in support of funding
the Big Brothers Big Sisters request for the Mentoring for
Educational Success |Initiative. She wunderstood that the
state had limted resources, so the conpletion of projects
was a priority. She hoped that the conmttee would consider
the program as one that nust be seen through conpletion.
She stressed that the program was a powerful partnership
between Big Brother Big Sisters, and five school districts
across the state to target children who were at the highest
academ c risk. She remarked that the project was
successful, but the request would expand the initiative to
collect data to namke the project sustainable.

12: 26: 56 PM

ALAN HOZA, SELF, FAIRBANKS (via teleconference), testified
in support of funding for the Science, Technol ogy,
Engi neering, and Math (STEM program request nunber 62349.
He stated that the STEM prograns hel ped to encourage young
people to strive for success in all endeavors. The STEM
program directed students to becone high contributors in
society. He noted that the First Robotics Program wthin
t he STEM program had a positive inpact on the participants.
Hs son was a senior in mnmechanical engineering due his
i nvol venent with the First Robotics Program He knew of a
dozen other young nen and wonen from Fairbanks who were
currently studying engineering after participating in the
First Robotics Program He felt that the STEM prograns were
strategic in their focus toward skills such as critical
t hi nking, conmunication, positive comunity interaction,
team work, and problem solving. He remarked that the
validity of the STEM prograns were confirmed by the
corporate sponsorship, which proved the prograns provided
t he needs of enpl oyers.

12: 29: 39 PM

DAVE PELUNI S- MESSI ER, WORLD ENERGY COCORDI NATOR, TANANA
CHI EFS CONFERENCE, FAI RBANKS (via tel econference), spoke in
support of funding for Village Energy Efficiency Program
(VEEP), which was admnistered by the Al aska Energy
Authority (AEA). He explained that VEEP was previously
funded through the Alternative Energy and Energy Efficiency
line item in the capital budget. In FY 13, VEEP received

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 7 04/ 05/ 14 12:08 P.M



$4.8 mllion; in FY 14 it received $2 nmillion; and in FY 15
it was not included in the governor's budget. The VEEP
program funded -energy efficiency projects in Alaskan
comunities with populations of 8,000 or |less. The average
state contribution per comunity was $100,000 to $200, 000,
but the Ilong-term benefits were far greater for the
cormunity and the state. Between 2010 and 2012, eight
interior comunities in his region received $324,000 worth
of funding to inplenent efficiency neasures. The AEA
reports on those eight projects showed a ten-year savings
was over $1.8 nmillion.

12:31:42 PM

STAN  LEAPHART, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, Cl TI ZENS  ADVI SORY
COWM TTEE ON FEDERAL AREAS, FAI RBANKS (via tel econference),

testified in favor of funding for the Citizen Advisory
Conmittee on Federal Areas. He stated that the comm ssion
had recently enbarked on a federal over reach summt in
Anchorage. He announced that the Alaska congressiona

del egation and governor participated in the federal over
reach summt in Anchorage. He stated that the conm ssion
devel oped a series of recomrendations that were included in
the annual report that was submitted to the governor, which
was the first step in the federal over reach effort. In
order to inplenment those reconmmendations, the work nust
conti nue.

12:33: 42 PM

BRENDA STANFI LL, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, | NTERI OR ALASKA CENTER
FOR NON-VIOLENT LIVING FAIRBANKS (via teleconference),
testified in support of funding for donestic violence and
sexual assault safe shelters. She specifically spoke to the
$2 mllion from the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation to
assi st donestic violence victinse on where they can access
qgui ckly through the voucher program She also spoke to the
$1 mllion for the Departnment of Public Safety (DPS) to
repair and maintain donestic violence shelters. She stated
that her agency locally provided energency shelters and
i ndependent  housing options for victinse of donestic
viol ence. Her agency also had two pernmanent supportive
housi ng conpl exes and transition housing. She stressed that
the ability to house these people was crucial to the
survival of the victins and their famlies. She stated that
the operating support was provided through DPS, but it was
often only enough to operate, and not enough to adequately

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 8 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



maintain the buildings that were required in order to
provi de services. She stated that the Rasnmussen Foundati on
had offered to match the $1 mllion in the current budget,
and she pointed out that the Rasmussen Foundation would
match for another $1 million. She pointed out that she had
heard horrible stories from other shelter and agency
directors from across the state, like nold, failing heating
systens, sewer problens, and |arge enough floor holes that
a person could fall through them

12: 37: 00 PM

PEGGY BURNS, SALCHA FAIR ASSOCIATION, FAIRBANKS (via
tel econference), testified in support of funding for a ball
field and playground at the Salcha Fair which the Gty and
Borough of Fairbanks had maintained for nearly 33 years.
She remarked that the borough had to nake sone budget cuts,
so the borough stopped maintaining the fairgrounds. She
remarked that the grass on the fairgrounds was too thick
for a lawmm nower. She felt that the fairgrounds mai ntenance
was i nmportant for the conmunity.

Co-Chair Meyer noted that Representative |saacson was
present in the neeting.

12:38: 34 PM

LUKE  HOPKI NS, MAYOR, FAI RBANKS NORTH STAR BOROUGH
FAI RBANKS (via tel econference), spoke in support of various
econonmi ¢ devel opnent projects. He specifically spoke to
$11.2 mllion for phase 4 for the Barnett Magnet School. He
encouraged support for the $2 nillion for air quality
mtigation. He wurged support for the UAF power plant
repl acenent funding. He also testified in support of
funding the UAF engineering building conpletion. He stated
that 40 percent of the econony in Fairbanks was based on
the mlitary, and he encouraged as mnuch as $250,000 to
match the local contribution to mlitary stabilization. He
urged support of funding for BAKLAP, and educational
opportunities through the STEM program He urged the
addi tion of $400,000 for DCCED for economi c devel opnent. He
encouraged support of funding the statewide Ilibrary
construction grants.

12:41: 18 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 9 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



CHUCK KAUCIC, DI STRICT MANAGER, WASILLA SO L AND WATER
CONSERVATI ON DI STRICT, MAT-SU (via teleconference), spoke
in support of the all-terrain vehicles (ATV) and off-road
vehicle (ORV) Stream Crossing Project. That project's
purpose was to assess, record, and rank salnon stream ATV

Ccrossing in t he wat er sheds. He stated t hat t he
characteristics wuld evolve from physical, nat ur al
resour ces, and user characteristics. He felt t hat
prioritizing 300 proj ects was vi t al to obt ai ni ng

construction grants. He stated that there were various
agencies that were involved in the project. He also urged
support for the Alaska Association for Conservation
District (AACD) funding. The AACD s mission was to support
and operate the 12 consummation districts across Al aska. He
stated that AACD was involved with many different agencies.
He urged support of the $3 billion cash infusion to the
Publ i ¢ Enpl oyees Retirenent System

12:44: 10 PM

KJ MARTI N- ALBRI GHT, DI RECTOR, WASI LLA LI BRARY, WASILLA (via
tel econference), testified in support $12.2 nmillion for
mat ching construction funds for public library building
projects for Wsilla, Coffrman Cove, Nome, and Swan Bay.
Since 2012, the legislative |eadership approved over $52
mllion in 50 percent matching construction funds for 14
public library projects across the state. She renarked that
none of those projects returned to the legislature to ask
for additional funding, and nine were conpleted. She
announced that Wasilla had worked on a new library for
al nost 20 years. The Ilibrary building project had
participated in the Foracre Predevel opment Program which
showed a docunented need, and exam ned opportunities for
col | aborati on.

12:45: 53 PM

DOUG &Rl FFIN, CTY MANAGER CITY O PALMER (via
tel econference), testified in support of funding for
various projects. He specifically voiced support for the
capital projects that were submitted by the City of Pal ner.
He urged funding for the Veterans Pioneer Hone, the Pal ner
Correcti onal Cent er, and the Pal mer Cour t house. He
encouraged funding for the denn Hghway, the rail
extension to Point Mackenzie, and the Knik Arm and Trust
Aut hority (KABATA). He urged support of funding for roads
and sidewal k i nprovenents in Pal ner.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 10 04/ 05/ 14 12:08 P.M



12:48:29 PM

ROGER PURCELL, HOUSTON CHAMBER OF COWWERCE, HOUSTON (via
tel econference), testified in support of fully funding the
rail extension from Houston to Port Mackenzie. He felt that
the rail extension would have a positive econom c inpact on
the entire state. He urged support of $75,000 to get the
sal nron back to the rivers in the Mat-Su. He stated that the
funds would finish noisture incubation on the Little
Susitna R ver. The first year would bring 500,000 Coho
salnon into the river, and try for King salnon the
following year. He urged support of funding requests that
were submitted by the Gty of Houston. He renmarked that
there roads that needed to be replaced and bus routes that
required upgrades. He felt t hat Houston had Dbeen
historically neglected in the capital budget, but he felt
that the requests were very snmall for the anmount of people
that use the bus routes. He also encouraged full funding
for KABATA. He wurged funding for the Senior Center in
Tal keetna building. He felt that the project would not
require additional funding from the state. He also urged
funding for the Valley Perform ng Arts Theatre.

12: 51: 36 PM

ELI ZABETH RI PLEY, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, MAT-SU  HEALTH
FOUNDATI ON, WASILLA (via teleconference), testified 1in
support of four projects: 1) $250,000 for the pre-
devel opment program 2) $500,000 for a Recover Al aska
project to pilot a one-stop shop to access substance abuse
services; 3) $4 million for the Early Learning Projects;

and 4) $8.2 nmllion for the Wasilla Public Library. She
remarked that the library and early learning projects were
adm ni stered by the Foracre G oup, and ensured that capita

projects were well-planned, right-sized, and sustainable.
She announced that the WMat-Su Health Foundation had
invested over $500,000 in the Early Learning Project. |If
the $4 nmllion was not available, she encouraged a $1
mllion appropriation for FY 15 to enable site prepping and
utility conpletion.

12:53: 25 PM

MOLLY WOOD, BQOARD MEMBER, CHASE COVMUNI TY COUNCI L, MAT-SU
(via teleconference), spoke against all funding for the
Susitna Dam She announced that the entire community of

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 11 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



Chase was opposed to the dam She felt that the project did
not address Alaska's nobst wurgent needs, and put |ocal
econom es and salnon fisheries at risk. She urged the use
of funds for other projects that would better neet the
energy needs of Alaska like the Natural Gas Pipeline;
funding for the return of a salnon fishery to the Susitna
and upper Cook Inlet; and energy efficiency projects
including those in rural villages.

12:55: 09 PM

BETH FREAD, SELF, MAT-SU (via teleconference) testified in
support of funding for KABATA and the rail extension to
Port Mackenzie. She also voiced support of $3 billion for
PERS. She expressed concern regarding the airports in the
Mat- Su  Borough. She felt that the airports had been
ignored, and defunded. She stressed that the deferred
mai nt enance was costly and dangerous. She urged the
schedul i ng of nai ntenance for the Mat-Su airports.

12:56:49 PM

SAM BRI CE, PRESI DENT, BRICE INC, FAI RBANKS (via
tel econference), spoke in support of additional funding for
the Enmmonak Port Project. He stated that his conpany worked
on many road projects in Emobnak and was well aware of the
acute need for the port inprovenent project. The project
was shovel -ready with design and permtting work conpl eted.
He noted that Emmonak was one of the |largest comunities on
the Lower Yukon River and served as a hub for marine and
avi ation transport.

12:58: 41 PM

BARBARA JOHNSOQON, MAYOR S OFFI CE, FAI RBANKS (via
tel econference), testified on behalf the Departnent of
Commerce, Comunity and Economic Developnent's funding
increment for economc devel opnent of $400 thousand. She
di scussed projects benefitting the Fairbanks North Star
Borough. She nentioned the statew de business strategy for
unmanned aircraft systens initiated by the Departnent of
Commerce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent.

1: 00: 42 PM

LARRY DEVILBI SS, MAT-SU BOROUGH MAYOR, PALMER (via
tel econference), testified in support of transportation

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 12 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



itenms including the rail extension to Port Mackenzie and
the KNIK Arm Bridge crossing. He pointed out road bonds
passed last fall conditioned on the 50 percent state match.
He added support for a road request for $6 nmillion and the
conpl etion of the road extension to Pal ner.

1: 02: 07 PM

GALE VI CK, BOARD MEMBER, KING CRAB PRQJECT, FAIRBANKS (via
tel econference), testified in support of funding for the
king crab project to continue research on red and bl ue king
crab for the purposes of devel oping healthy crab stock for
establishment of dietary and habitat needs. She recalled a
time of inportance for the king crab industry in the state
that crashed with stocks in the 1980s. She nentioned the
Alaska King Crab Research Rehabilitation and Biol ogy
(AKCRRAB) program which she served as a nenber of.

1: 04: 16 PM

JCE GRI FFI TH, MATANUSKA ELECTRI C, PALMER (via
tel econference), testified in favor of an Al aska Rail belt
Cooperative Transm ssion and Energy Conpany's (ARCTEC)
request of $37.5 million for the Battle Creek Diversion. He
noted that ARCTEC s acconplishments including reliability
standards and open access. He spoke in favor of continuing
the Battle Creek Diversion, which required an infusion of
state funds. He advocated for transm ssion system repairs.
He noted that the projects would provide econonic
devel opmrent and were shovel -ready.

APUBLI C TESTI MONY:  ANCHORAGE

1: 06: 15 PM

JEVEL JONES, ANCHORAGE COVMUNI TY LAND TRUST, ANCHORAGE (Vi a
tel econference), testified in favor of a request from the
Anchorage Community Land  Trust. She discussed the
chal l enges faced by the comunity of Muntain View. She
requested the additional grant to continue efforts with the
removal of a blighted property and redevel opnent and
reinvestnent in the community.

1: 08: 11 PM

LANCE WLBER, MJNICIPALITY OF ANCHORAGE, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), spoke in favor of a matching program

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 13 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



chanpioned by the Alaska Mbility Coalition benefiting
Anchorage and other rural conmunities. He stated that the
funds would be wused to match those obtained from the
federal program The funds had been used to purchase busses
and upgrade technol ogy. He al so spoke in support of funding
for the Mdtown transit center. He stated that Anchorage
transit hub was Jlocated in downtown, but increasing
devel opnment included a plan to rel ocate the hub.

1: 09: 59 PM

LOS EPSTEIN, CVIL ENGANEER, THE WLDERNESS SCClETY,
ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), discussed a report about
studies that were currently inconplete including the study
of the costs associated with SB 138. She stated that Al aska
spent mllions of dollars on roads, bridges and energy
devel opnment studies wthout the financial resources to
conplete the projects. She noted that her submitted report
detailed that state debt service would quadruple if all
three negaprojects were pursued. She urged the |egislature
not to fund the proposed Anbler Road at $8.5 million, the
proposed Knik Arm Bridge at $55 million and the proposed
Juneau Access Road at $35 mllion.

1:14:10 PM

SUZI PEARSON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, ABUSED WOMEN S AID IN
CRI SIS, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), addressed the $2
mllion request sponsored by Senator McQuire to expand the
existing facility to nmeet demands. She explained that the
shelter provided victins of donestic violence with support
since 1977. The agency occupied the sanme building for
approximately 35 vyears. She stated that the energency
shelter was the only one of its kind in a community of 290
t housand people. She stated that the 52 bed shelter
operated at or over-capacity 50 percent of the tinme |ast
year. She stated that services were |limted due to |ack of
space to accommpdate additional staff. She nentioned a
separate request by the governor that was specific to
repair and renovati on.

1:17:49 PM

REBECCA PI ERSCH, ABUSED WOMEN S AID IN CRISIS ANCHORAGE
(via teleconference), testified in favor of the proposed
funding of $2 million for the Anchorage wonen's aid center
that operated over-capacity. She stated that the shelter

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 14 04/ 05/ 14 12:08 P.M



was the only enmergency facility offering specialized
services for donmestic violence victins and their famlies.
She noted that wonen were often asked to sleep three to a
bed with their children to accommbdate the constant demand
for safety of incomng famlies.

1: 20: 32 PM

STEVE SUM DA, TANADGUSI X CORPORATI ON (TDX), ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified in support of a $10 mllion
renovation request for the Loussac Public Library. He spoke
on behal f of the Tanadgusi x Corporation and Loussac Public
Li brary support to rural villages. He stated that the
community of St. Paul was a beneficiary of the support. He
nmentioned bins provided for parents of young children
allowwng them to read to their children in many different
formats. He nmentioned the critical service of library
start-up books.

1: 22: 41 PM

CHERYL LOVEGREEN, ANCHCORAGE PUBLI C LI BRARY, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified in favor of funding for a new
Anchorage Public Library entrance. She stated that the new
entrance would address the imediate building safety,
energy efficiency and accessibility issues. The project
woul d transform the building by extending it. She nentioned
confusion wth the bond and its inclusion of other
projects. She stated that the library had conmunity
support.

1: 24: 10 PM

MAI NON SCHWARTZ, ANCHORAGE PUBLI C LI BRARY, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified in favor of funding request of
$10 mllion for a new entrance to the Loussac Public
Library. She reflected on the use of the building and
resources by nenbers of the conmunity. She noted that 72
t housand residents participated in prograns at the library
representing a double-digit increase from 2012.

1: 26: 11 PM

SHELLY MORGAN, SUSI TNA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified in favor of funding requests for
furniture and fixture replacenent at her son's elenentary
school. She stated that tables in her son's classroom were

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 15 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



rickety and broken furniture would present an avoidably
dangerous situation. She nentioned the need for adequate
storage for personal materials and bel ongi ngs.

1: 28: 55 PM

JACOB, OLSEN, SUSITNA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference) advocated for the Susitna El ementary Schoo

and the replacenent of storage and furniture needs for the
school. He noted that the replacenent of the furniture and
storage areas would help to prepare students for their
future. He added support for funding for the Science
Technol ogy Engi neering and Mat hematics (STEM program

1: 32: 00 PM

KIM  BAUTI STA, PRI NCI PAL, SUSI TNA  ELEMENTARY  SCHOOL,
ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified in favor of
funding to replace antiquated furniture and fixtures in the
school . She appreciated the support and visits from Vice-
Chair Fairclough. She advocated for additional training for
teachers in the STEM program

1: 33: 29 PM

PETE  STCKES, UNI VERSI TY OF  ALASKA, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference) testified as the chair of the University of
Al aska Fairbanks College of Engineering and M nes Advisory
and Devel opnent Council. He requested the funding required
to conplete construction of the engineering buildings at
both UAA and UAF canpuses. Total funding required was $79
mllion.

1: 36: 09 PM

GLORIA  MANNI, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference)
testified in favor of funding for the Anchorage Public
Li brary. She added support for funding for the ice arena in
Anchor age.

1: 38: 02 PM

BRI AN SAYLOR, ANCHORAGE LUNG ASSCCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference) testified as a nenber of the Al aska Asthnma
Association. He advocated for the continuation of the
asthma control program for one additional year. The federal
funds were cut and the state funding was stretched over a

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 16 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



two-year period. The baseline plan would reduce Medicaid
costs in Al aska.

1:40: 44 PM

TRINA LANDLORD, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, ALASKA NATIVE ARTS
FOUNDATI ON, ANCHORACGE (via teleconference), testified in
favor of noving non-profit grants fromthe operating to the
capital budget. The change would allow non-profits to
reposition their role in econonm c devel opnent by assisting
Al aska native artists in many sectors, including education,
tourism econoni ¢ devel opnent and rural Al aska
sustainability.

1:42: 07 PM

DON ROGERS, PARTNERS RE- ENTRY CENTER, ANCHORAGE (vi a
tel econference), discussed the re-entry center and the goal
of reducing both recidivism and the budget for the
Department of Corrections. He hoped to save the departnent
$3 million, with the experimental re-entry project. He
believed that several years would provide a successful test
period. He requested the reappropriation of $600 thousand.

1: 43: 34 PM

CATHLEEN MCLAUGHLI N, PROGRAM DI RECTOR, PARTNERS RE- ENTRY
CENTER, ANCHORACE (via teleconference) testified about the
re-entry program She stated that the center served 580
i ndividual s | eaving incarceration in the seven nonths since
opening. The center enabled one to two hires each day
| eading to collaborations with landlords that were wlling
to rent to and enploy participants. She stated that
communi ty-based re-entry prograns were effective in other
states and Al aska's experinent was successful. She noted
that nost prisoners were released in Anchorage so the
program served peopl e statew de.

1:45:12 PM

ANNA BREUNI NGER, FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference) testified for the requested $10 nillion in
funding for the Loussac Public Library.

1:47: 28 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 17 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



JANI CE JONES, PARTNERS RE-ENTRY CENTER, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), discussed the benefits of the re-entry
program She endorsed the $600 t housand state contri bution.

1: 48: 34 PM

CATHY GLEASON, TURNAGAIN COVMUNI TY COUNCI L, ANCHORACE (via
tel econference), testified in favor of roads and drainage
projects existing in the CAPSIS request for the Turnagain
community. She noted that Turnagain Blvd was cursed wth
dr ai nage issues that required attention.

1:51: 42 PM

M KE ABBOTT, ANCHORAGE SCHOOL DISTRICT, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), thanked the conmmttee for many years of
generous support for Anchorage School District capital
projects. He spoke in favor of a consolidated grant between
the nmunicipality and the Anchorage School District for $12
mllion for the Yosenmte Road inprovenents and drainage
reconstruction.

1:53: 34 PM

MARTI N LANG ANCHORAGE SCHOOL DI STRICT, PRINC PLE, EAGE
RIVER (via teleconference), testified in favor of funding
for the Anchorage Yosemite Drive drainage and road
reconstruction project. He stated that the project affected
his school directly. The design work for the project was
funded and in process and the capital grant noney would
allow construction to nove forward. The conpletion of the
project would provide a roadway nore appropriate to the
volume of vehicle and pedestrian traffic experienced on
Yosem te Drive each day.

1:55: 48 PM

BRENDA BOGOW TH, SELF, EAGLE RIVER (via teleconference)
testified in favor of $200 thousand in funding for
t echnol ogy enhancenents to inprove outreach education and
preventative efforts statew de.

1:58: 26 PM

APUBLI C TESTI MONY: GLENNALLEN, SEWARD, HOVER

1:58: 55 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 18 04/ 05/ 14 12:08 P.M



RON LONG SELF, CTY O SEWARD (via teleconference)
testified in favor of funding for the Seward Marine
| ndustrial Breakwater project. He noted that the city had
achieved permtting and design with the noney provided in
the past. He nentioned cost-cutting neasures enployed by
the city leading to a decreased request of $5.9 mllion to
nove the regional and statew de project forward.

2:00: 24 PM

DI ANE CONVERSE, PRATT MUSEUM HOMVER (via teleconference),
testified in favor of the funding for the Pratt Miseum The
museum held historic works of art that required better
storage and inproved access. The new building would add
cl assroom space, Anericans wth Disabilities Act (ADA)
accessibility and energy efficiency. Design was conplete
and ready for the next step.

2:01:47 PM

RYJI L CHRI STI ANSEN, PRATT MJUSEUM HOVER (via
tel econference), testified in support of a new building for
the Pratt Museum which was in desperate need of

repl acenent. She stated that state funding would ensure
addi ti onal matching noney frommultiple sources.

2:02: 52 PM

TERRY THOWPSON, SOUTH PENI NSULA HAVEN HOUSE, HOMVER (via
tel econference), testified in favor of funding for $1
mllion toward the facility needs for shelters statew de

He expl ai ned that Haven House enpowered people inpacted by
donmestic violence and sexual assaul t. The Rasmuson
Foundation pledged to match state dollars up to $2 nillion.
He requested an additional $1 mllion in capital funding to
al l ow the advantage of the foundation's pledge.

2:04: 49 PM

PH LI P ALDERFER, PRATT MJUSEUM HOVER (via teleconference),
testified in favor of funding for the Pratt Mseum He
stated the nuseum facility had reached the end of its
useful life. He pointed out that state funding would
rel ease additional foundation funding from other donors to
hel p nove the project forward.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 19 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



2:06:43 PM

HAL  SHEPHERD, CENTER OF WATER ADVOCACY, HOMER (vi a
tel econference), testified in opposition to funding for
Susi tna Dam Hydropower project. He opposed funding for the
Road to Anmbler, which would cut through a pristine
wat ershed. He pointed out that nuch funding had been spent
on roads in the Arctic that had not yet been built.

2:09: 05 PM

A PUBLI C TESTI MONY: JUNEAU

2: 09: 37 PM

JOMO STEWART, FAI RBANKS ECONOM C DEVELOPMENT CORPORATI ON
(FEDC), discussed investnents made in the capital budget
process. He endorsed the UAF conbi ned heat and power plant
along with funding for conpletion of the engineering
bui I di ngs on Anchorage and Fai r banks canpuses.

2:12: 03 PM

HEATHER MCCARTY, CENTRAL BERI NG SEA FI SHERVAN S
ASSOCI ATI ON, JUNEAU, testified in favor of the $500
t housand funding request for the Alutiiq Pride shellfish
hat chery in Seward. She stated that she served as co-chair
of the steering conmmttee of AKCRRAB and the fisheries
anal yst for the city and borough of Kodi ak.

2:14: 34 PM

APUBLI C TESTI MONY: STATEW DE TELECONFERENCE OFFNET SI TES

2:14:59 PM

PATRICIA  PH LLIPS, MAYOR OF  PELI CAN, PELI CAN (via
t el econference), requested funding for two projects
requested by the city of Pelican. The first project
required $300 thousand for the city's ice machine upgrades
and the second request of $300 thousand to renovate the
Pelican Health Cinic.

2:16: 33 PM

DR ALEX HILLS, CARNEG E MELLON UNI VERSITY, PALMER (vVia
tel econference), testified in favor of funding for UAA and

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 20 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



UAF. He spoke in favor of funding for the conpletion of the
engi neering buildings in Anchorage and Fairbanks. He stated
that other states placed a high value on engineering
education as a key to econon c devel opnent.

2:18: 05 PM

JEFF STEPHAN, UNI TED FISHERMEN S MARKETI NG ASSOCI ATI ON
KODI AK (via teleconference), testified in favor of the $500
t housand request for the Chugiak Regional Resour ce
Comm ssion. The purpose of the grant was to continue wth
the red and blue king crab enhancenent. The king crab
levels were at low levels and showed very little evidence
of recovery.

2:20: 48 PM

KAREN PETERSEN, FRIENDS OF THORNE BAY LI BRARY, THORNE BAY
(via teleconference), testified in favor of funding for
public library projects. She stated support for the $12.2
mllion request in the capital budget for construction
funds for public library projects in the conmunities of
Wasi |l a, Coffrman Cove, None and Thorne Bay.

2:23: 10 PM

KATYA KIRSCH, SELF, HAINES (via teleconference) testified
in support of funding for education libraries and road
mai nt enance. She advocated agai nst spending for the Juneau
Access Road project. She believed that the road would be
unsafe with greater than 35 aval anche zones.

2:24: 59 PM

NORMAN ECK, NW ARCTIC BOROUGH SCHOOL DI STRICT, KOTZEBUE
(via teleconference), testified in favor of a Northwest
magnet school in Kotzebue that would serve students in
grades 11-14. The request was for an additional $8 mllion
to conplete the construction of the residential dormtory.
The request would allow for conpletion of the project.

2:27: 33 PM

BECKY LONG  SELF, BALD MOUNTAIN (via teleconference),
testified in opposition to Susitna-Wtana hydroelectric
project funding. She stated that $30.9 nillion was
previously allocated for the necessary work. The |icensing

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 21 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



study efforts were on hold due to inability to fulfill the
study schedul e.

2:28:55 PM

DAVE HERBERT, SUPERI NTENDENT, ST. MARY'S SCHOOL, ST. MARY'S
(via teleconference), requested funding for the Departnment
of Educati on and Early Devel opnent' s nunber one
construction project. He discussed the grant application
process fulfilled by his district allowwng St. Mary's the
nunber one ranked project for new school construction.

2:31:59 PM

CRAI G COTTREL, CTY ADM NI STRATOR, HOONAH (via
tel econference), testified in support of the conpletion of
projects in Hoonah including a water line project and an

[ i ndeci pherabl e] park project in phase three.

2:33:40 PM

W LL PRI TTI E, SELF, SUNSHINE (via teleconference),
testified in opposition to funding for the Susitna-Wtana
hydroel ectric project. He strongly supported investnent in
future technol ogi es as opposed to past problens. He w shed
to avoid mstakes seen in the Lower 48 related to dam
proj ects.

2:34:39 PM

DOUG SM TH, SELF, TALKEETNA (via teleconference) testified
in opposition to the Susitna-Watana hydroel ectric project.
He believed that the project was m smanaged and the river
supported thousands of jobs. He stated that 80 percent of
Al aska's energy use was for heating. He advocated for
saving the proposed funding for another purpose.

2:35: 32 PM

CONRAD DOUGLAS, AMBLER, aTy OF AMBLER (via
tel econference), testified in support of $1 mllion funding
for the water main in Anbler. The water main in Anbler was
eroded and exposed requiring repairs. |If the water nain

washed out, the conmmunity would suffer wthout water. The
project would protect the water nmain that would certainly
be destroyed by the river in the next few years.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 22 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



2:37:40 PM

PEG FOSTER, SELF, TALKEETNA (via teleconference) testified
in opposition to funding the Susitna-Wtana hydroelectric
proj ect .

2:38:12 PM

BRI AN OKONEK, SELF, TALKEETNA (via t el econf erence)
testified in opposition to the Susitna-Watana hydroel ectric
project. He quoted an international study representing a
sanpl e of 245 dans worl dwi de. He stated that 2 out of every
10 large dans cost double the estimated cost, while 1 out
of every 10 cost triple the estimted cost.

2:40: 35 PM

ROBERT  GERLACK, SELF, TALKEETNA (via tel econference)
testified in opposition to funding for the Susitna-Wtana
hydroel ectric project. He expressed support for an instate
gasl i ne.

2:41:11 PM

SHERYL  SALASKY, SELF, TALKEETNA (via tel econference)
testified in opposition to funding for the proposed
Susi t na- Wat ana hydroel ectric proj ect . She encour aged
spendi ng on future energy sources.

2:42: 57 PM

JOHN STRASENBURGH, SELF, TALKEETNA (via teleconference)
testified in opposition to the funding for the proposed
Susi t na- Wt ana hydroel ectric project. He pointed out the
| ack of reasonable and reliable cost estimates.

2:44:35 PM

DAN BLAIR, MAYOR, WHI TTIER (via teleconference), testified
in favor of two projects for Wiittier including $2 mllion
for the Shotgun Cove Road project and a $2 nmillion natch
for the Whittier Harbor matching grant program The city
was comritted to the conmmunity's responsible growh. He
stated that Wittier was the primary gateway to Prince
WIlliam Sound and accompdated approximately 200 thousand
visitors each sumer.

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 23 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



2:46:51 PM

ELLEN WOLF, SELF, TALKEETNA (via tel econference), urged the
cormittee to avoid allocation of funds for the proposed
Susi t na- Wat ana hydroel ectric project. She stated that over
6000 Al askans opposed the dam and provided concerns and
frustrations regarding the projects that were left
unf unded.

2:48: 03 PM

MELI'S CODDY, TALKEENTNA COVMUNI TY COUNCIL, TALKEETNA (via
tel econference), testified in opposition to funding for the
Susi t na- WAt ana hydroel ectric project. She believed that the

proposed $5 billion was a poor investnent in Alaska's
energy future. She pointed out that the final cost could
i nclude an additional several billion dollars.

2:48: 54 PM

KEN RAY, SELF, WASILLA (via teleconference) testified about
transportation issues in the valley. He  suggested
paranmeters of performance on funding allocated for the
Wasilla bypass. He opined that state projects sonetines
| angui shed. He suggest ed t hat t he Depar t ment of
Transportation and Public Facilities msmanaged projects
and property assets mght be used in a land bank to help
seed the transportation fund.

2:51: 39 PM

APUBLI C TESTI MONY: SKAGMAY

2:51: 58 PM

JAN  WVRENTMORE, SKAGMAY MARI NE  ACCESS, SKAGMWAY (via
tel econference) testified against funding the Juneau Access
Road. She believed that the state spending was premature
w t hout good data regarding final costs. She nentioned the
increased fiscal note from $260 mllion to $507 mllion.
She understood that $180 million had been appropriated to
the project. She expressed confusion about the additional
$35 mllion in proposed funding. She added that the Juneau
Access Road project was not construction ready.

2:54: 08 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 24 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



CORY THOLE, SELF, SKAGMY (via teleconference) testified in
opposition to the $35 nmillion contribution to the Juneau
Access Road. He stated that the cost of the road including
mai nt enance was excessive. He stated that if the road was
extended, the community would be responsible for the cost
of the energency response in the event of [|andslide or
aval anche. He suggested contributing the proposed funding
to educati on.

2:56:15 PM

ELI ZABETH LAVO E, SELF, SKAGMY (via teleconference)
testified against the Juneau Access Road. She nentioned
many reasons for her opposition including safety,
mai nt enance, and the benefit of a select few in |ight of
great comunity opposition.

2:57:01 PM

KEN RUSSO, SELF, SKAGMY (via teleconference) testified in
opposition to the $35 mllion request for the Juneau Access
Road. He stressed that the project did not neet the public
needs or mnake environnmental or econom c sense. He nentioned
other state projects in need of funding.

2:58:25 PM

DEBORAH  POTTER, SELF, SKAGMY (via t el econf erence)
testified in opposition to the Juneau Access Road funding
of $35 mllion.

2:59:26 PM

TAMAR  HARRI SON, SELF, SKAGMY (via t el econf erence)
testified in opposition to the Juneau Access Road funding
of $35 mllion.

2:59:43 PM

SAM PALMERSQN, SELF, SKAGWMY (via teleconference) testified
in opposition to the Juneau Access Road funding of $35
mllion.

3:00: 07 PM

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 25 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



JAMES NOLAN, SELF, SKAGMY (via teleconference) testified
in opposition to the Juneau Access Road funding of $35
mllion.

3:01: 52 PM

JENNI FER THUSS  SELF, SKAGMWAY (via tel econference),
testified in opposition to the Juneau Access Road funding
of $35 mllion.

3:02:30 PM

DR. BRUCE WEBER, SELF, SKAGMWAY (via teleconference)
testified in opposition to the Juneau Access Road funding
of $35 mllion. He wshed for nore information about
pot enti al mai ntenance and construction costs.

Co-Chair Meyer appreciated the conmittee nenbers and
testifiers alike.

3:04: 44 PM

Co-Chair Meyer stated that the comments would be conpiled
into a CS ready by Monday norning or afternoon.

3:05:45 PM

#
ADJ OURNVENT

3: 05: 53 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:05 p. m

Senat e Fi nance Comm ttee 26 04/ 05/ 14 12: 08 P. M



